Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Suhaimi <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 8:58 PM
To: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Ronnie Tan
Subject: RE: Accident involving SLQ446R against your insured SHB6692H
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Zaini,
Without prejudice to any personal injury claim, we accept your offer of
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $5,778.00
2. Loss of Use(4days x $60.00) $ 240.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45
TOTALS 6.,025.45
Thanks & Regards
Suhaimi Ong
Service Executive
1st Autoworks Pte Ltd

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#04-01 (South Wing)
S'pore 415933

Tel : 6844 1985

Fax : 6844 5185

From: "Zaini (LKK Auto)" <Zaini@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 11:55 AM

To: "suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg" <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>, "ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg"
<ronnie.tan@firstautoworks.com.sg>

Cc: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLQ446R against your insured SHB6692H

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ronnie,
Understand that Suhaimi is on leave till 24.04.2018.
Kindly assist on the proposed settlement offer for the above matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




Wed 4/4/2018 11:50 AM
Suhaimi <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg=
Automated leave respond

To  Zaini (LKK Auto)

| am out of the office and will only be able to response to your mail when | am back on 24 April 2018, [ will have limited access
period. Far any urgent cases, please contact Ronnie at 6244 1985,

Best Bgds
Suhaimi Ong

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 11:48 AM

To: 'suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg' <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLQ446R against your insured SHB6692H

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SLQ 446R
Our Ref: CC6/11118001447/Akb3

Dear Suhaimi,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 6692H & SLQ 446R ON 20/01/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $5,778.00
2. Loss of Use(4days x $60.00) S 240.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45

TOTAL $6,025.45

Please confirm acceptance.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108




